### **Profile**

Qualified Software engineer with 6+ years of IT experiences with the main emphasis on Back-end Development using a stack of Java technologies. Good knowledge of OOP concepts and design patterns skilled in code refactoring, code review, and performance optimizations. Experience working on projects with Agile methodology and practices, Team player, self-motivated person, ready to take full responsibility for the outcome.

## **Education**

# Yerevan state university

Applying mathematics and informatics

2012 – 2020 | Yerevan, Armenia

### **Skills**

Java, Design Patterns Oracle, Postgresql, MongoDB, Redis

Spring, Hibernate Groovy, Grails

RabbitMQ,Kafka Docker

Linux Google Cloud, Amazon

# Languages

- · English
- Russian

# **Professional Experience**

05/2023 - 09/2023

**Podcastle AI** 

Yerevan, Armenia

Senior Java Developer

- Working with microservices
- Production Deployment

12/2021 - 05/2023

**Webb Fontaine Armenia** 

Yerevan, Armenia

Senior Java Developer

#### **Duties**

- Production Support
- Developing new Applications
- Identify and analyze user requirements.
- Review, test, and debug team members' code
- Design database architecture

09/2021 - 12/2021

**Epam Anywhere** 

Yerevan, Armenia

Senior Java Developer

#### **Duties**

- Developing microservices

06/2021 - 12/2021

Praemium Armenia

Yerevan, Armenia

Senior Java Developer

#### **Duties**

- Developing microservices
- CI/CD integration, production Support

#### **Achievements**

- Experience working with AWS and microservices

11/2016 - 06/2021

**Webb Fontaine Armenia** 

Yerevan, Armenia

Software Developer

## **Duties**

- Development of java Interfaces and configuration management of the source code
- Business trips to the customer
- Developing new applications, components, and functionality to existing code
- Elaboration of user stories, estimation, code review
- Mentoring junior developers and trainees

#### **Achievements**

- - Experience in real project programming, Learned production process

### **CONFERENCES**

### WCIT 2019

The World Congress on Information Technology

## Joker Java Conference 2019

International Java conference in Saint Petersburg

# **Interests**

**Mathematics** 

Gym

Intelectual games

Theory of graphs, theory of groups, Combinatorica Combinator Algorithms